

RESPONSE FROM ALEJANDRA BRAVO CAMPAIGN

Feb 27, 2024

To Compliance Committee Members,

My campaign website featured a clear disclaimer, alerting donors to the the rules and regulations regarding campaign contributions.

This disclaimer read the following:

“There is a \$1,200 limit that applies to contributions from individuals to an individual candidate. If you make more than one contribution (e.g. contribute money, contribute goods, or purchase a ticket to a fundraising event), the total value of all the contributions cannot exceed \$1,200. **The maximum total amount that you can give to multiple candidates in the same jurisdiction (i.e. running for the same council or the same school board) is \$5,000.**

If you would prefer to donate by cheque, please make cheques payable to the Alejandra Bravo Campaign and mail to 68 Northumberland Street , Toronto, ON M6H 1R3.

The contribution rebate program is available to all eligible Ontario residents.

By ticking the box below, you confirm that you understand these conditions and that any donation is made from your own funds.”

In the above disclaimer it is clearly stated that donors are not allowed to contribute more than \$5,000 across campaigns, and the donation page also included a check box for donors to click, acknowledging that they had read, and understood the rules as described.

Given that my campaign had no access to real time donation information, we had no tool to be able to confirm whether or not someone had gone over the limit across campaigns.

Sincerely,

Alejandra Bravo